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James W Pitts

Subject: FW: New Jobs

 

From: Will Miles [mailto:WMiles@careersourceow.com]  

Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2015 9:54 PM 

Subject: FW: New Jobs 

 

FYI.  May be a duplicate. 

 

New jobs posted 2/24/2015 follow. 

 

Job Order Report - Daily Jobs for Quick Posting 

- State: Florida 
- Region/LWIA: CareerSource Okaloosa Walton 

- Employer Job Order Status: Open and available 
- Staff Job Order Status: Open and available 

- Create Date: 02/24/2015 to 02/24/2015 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

   
 

  
 

   
 

Job # City Job Title 
Months 

Exp 
Min 
Age Wage 

Salary 
Unit Hours Edu Lvl Job Type DL 

9995701 
Fort Walton 
Beach 

Accountant I 36   0.00 Hour  40 Bachelor's Degree 
Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

Yes, Operator 
License 

9995553 
Fort Walton 
Beach 

Bakers Helper 12         

No Minimum 
Education 
Requirement 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

No 

9995406 
Santa Rosa 
Beach 

Beach Attendant 0 18 10.00 Hour  40 
High School 
Diploma or 
Equivalent 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

No 

9995446 
Fort Walton 
Beach 

Bus Driver 12   8.00 Hour    

High School 
Diploma or 
Equivalent 

Part Time 
(Less than 30 
Hours) 

Yes, 
Commercial 
License 

9995692 Niceville Cafeteria Manager 24   0.00 Hour    

High School 
Diploma or 
Equivalent 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

Yes, Operator 
License 

9995655 
Defuniak 
Springs 

Correctional Officers-
Hiring Event 

0 18 28007.20 Year    

High School 
Diploma or 
Equivalent 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

Yes, Operator 
License 

9995450 
Fort Walton 
Beach 

Executive Director 60   1583.00 Month    Bachelor's Degree 
Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

Yes, Operator 
License 

9995566 Crestview Food Service Workers 6     Hour    

No Minimum 
Education 
Requirement 

Full and Part 
Time 
Positions 

No 

9995570 
Fort Walton 
Beach 

HVAC Tech (Heating, 
Ventilation, and Air 
Conditioning Technician) 

12   0.00 Hour  40 
No Minimum 
Education 
Requirement 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

No 

9995472 
Sandestin 
Beach 
Resort 

Installer 7993 6     Week    

High School 
Diploma or 
Equivalent 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

Yes, Operator 
License 

9995577 
Fort Walton 
Beach 

Maintenance and Repair 
Worker 

12   0.00 Hour  40 
No Minimum 
Education 
Requirement 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

No 

9995637 
Santa Rosa 
Beach 

Office Manager 12 18   Hour  40 
High School 
Diploma or 
Equivalent 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

Yes, Operator 
License 

9995532 Crestview Program Director 24 21 24500.00 Year    Bachelor's Degree Full Time (30 Yes, Operator 



2

Hours or 
More) 

License 

9995319 
Santa Rosa 
Beach 

Roofing Laborer 0 18 10.00 Hour  40 
No Minimum 
Education 
Requirement 

Full Time (30 
Hours or 
More) 

No 

9995427 Destin Skilled Carpenters 24   14.00 Hour    

No Minimum 
Education 
Requirement 

Full and Part 
Time 
Positions 

No 

9995574 
Fort Walton 
Beach 

Teller Part Time Eglin 
AFB 

6   10.29 Hour    

High School 
Diploma or 
Equivalent 

Part Time 
(Less than 30 
Hours) 

No 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

   
 

  
 

   
 

Job # City Job Title Months 
Exp 

Min 
Age 

Wage Salary 
Unit 

Hours Edu Lvl Job Type DL 

Total Job Postings: 16 
  

 Will Miles 
Quality Assurance 
CareerSource Okaloosa Walton 
109 8th Ave 
Shalimar, FL, 32579 
850.651.2315 ext. 202/ Fax 850.651.3165 
www.careersourceokaloosawalton.com 
wmiles@careersourceow.com 

 

This message may contain information that is Confidential or is “For Official Use Only” and is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s).  
If you have received this information in error, please immediately notify the sender and obtain instructions as to the disposal thereof.  Under no 
circumstances shall this material be shared, retained or copied by anyone other than the named addressee. 

  
 

 
       

 

      

 

  

    

 

 

 

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
E-mail records are public records under Florida Law and in general are not exempt from public-records requirements. In the event your response contains 
information that may be considered sensitive or confidential pursuant to Federal or State law, please do not send that information via e-mail; please contact me to 
make alternative arrangements. 


